UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
REGION IV

611 RYAN PLAZA DRIVE SUITE 400
ARLINGTON, TEXAS 76011.8064

ML 1996

Entergy Operations, Inc.

ATIN: John R. McGaha, Vice President -
Operations, River Bend Station

P.0. Box 220

St. Francisville, Louisiana 70775

SUBJECT: NRC INSPECTION REPORT 50-458/95-99; SYSTEMATIC ASSESSMENT OF
LICENSEE PERFORMANCE (SALP)

Thank you for your letter dated December 20, 1995, in response to our

SALP Report dated August 21, 1995. Although you were not required to respond

to the SALP Report, we appreciated the additional information you provided
regarding your initiatives to address specific weaknesses described in the
SALP Report. We will review your initiatives during our core and regional

inttiative inspections implemented over the upcoming assessment period.

Sincerely,

/

L.\J. callan
Regional Administrator

cc:

Entergy Operations, Inc.

ATTN: Harvold W. Keiser, Executive Vice
President and Chief Operating Officer

P.O. Box 31895

Jackson, Mississippi 39286-1995

Entergy Operaticns, Inc.

ATTN: Jerrold G. Dewease, Vice President
Operations Support

P.0. Box 31995

Jackson, Mississippi 39286-1995
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Entergy Operations, Inc.

Entergy Operations, Inc.

ATIN: Michael B. Sellman, General Manager

Plant Operations
P.0. Box 220
St. Francisville, Louisiana 70775

Entergy Operatiors, Inc.

ATTN: James J. Fisicaro, Director
Nuclear Safety
River Bend Station

P.0. Box 220

St. Francisville, Louisiana 70775

Wise, Carter, Child & Caraway
ATTN: Robert B. McGehee, Esq.
P.C. Box 651

Jackson, Mississippi 39205

Winston & Strawn

ATTN: Mark J. Wetterhahn, Esq.
1401 L Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20005-3502

Entergy Operations, Inc.

ATTN: Otto P. Bulich, Manager
Nuclear Licensing

P.0. Box 220

St. Francisville, Louisiana 70775

The Honorable Richard P. leyoub
Attorney General

P.0. Box 94095

Baton Rouge, louisiana 70804-9095

H. Anne Plettinger
3456 Villa Rose Drive
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70806

President of West Feliciana

Police Jury

P.0. Box 1921

St. Francisville, Louisiana 70775

Cajun Electric Power Coop. Inc.
ATTN: Larry G. Johnson, Director
Systems Engineering

10719 Airline Highway
P.0. Box 15540
Baton Rouge, lLouisiana 70895
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William H. Spell, Administrator
Louisiana Radiation Protection Division
P.0O. Box 82135

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70884-2135



Entergy Operations, Inc. -4-

unﬂﬁniiwmaﬁé

bce distrib. by RIV:

JAN 1| 1996

L. J. Callan Resident Inspector
Branch Chief (DRP/D) Leah Tremper (OC/LFDCB, MS: TWFN 9E10,
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RIV File Branch Chief (DRP/TSS)
Senior Resident Inspector (Cooper)
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Entergy Operations, inc.
Rver Bend Stanon
D485 US Highway &)

= ENTERGY
St Francisvile LA 7D77¢

504) 381.4374
FAX (504) 381-4872

JOHN R. McGAMA, JR
Jice Prasigent
Jperations

December 20, 1995

DEC 26 1985
U. S Nuclear Regulatory Commussion -
Document Control Desk Y

Mail Stop P1-37 Ui LIS
Washington, DC 20555

Subject: River Bend Station - Unit |
Docket No. 50-458
License No. NPF-47
River Bend Station’s Response to Systematic Assessment of
Licensee Performance (SALP) Report

Reference RBC-46199, dated August 21, 1995
File No.: G9 5

RBG-42212
RBF1-95-0291
RBEXEC-95-190

Gentlemen:

Your August 21, 1995 letter transmitted the Systematic Assessment of Licensee Performance
(SALP) Report for River Bend Station. This report covered the period January 30, 1994
through July 29, 1995 On September 21, 1995, a public meeting was held at the River Bend
Station Traning Center Auditorium to discuss SALP results with Entergy Operations, Inc.
management in a public forum We have taken this opportunity to respond to the SALP
Report and to update you on our continued efforts to improve overall plant performance.

Entergy Operations, Inc. endorses the Nuclear Regulatory Commissions’ SALP policy and the
use of the SALP process to discuss observations and insights regarding licensees’ safety
performance. We were encouraged during the public meeting by the Staff’s candid delivery of
River Bends' plant performance during the SALP period. We agree with your observations, as
discussed in the SALP Report and during the public meeting, that the River Bend Station
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performance improved in all four functional areas. Overall improvements are a direct result of
development and implementation of our performance improvement plans. These plans focused
on improvements in the matenal condition of the plant, the performance of the people, and
work processes used by the people. We have worked hard to establish a self-critical culture.
This seif-critical attitude has helped us to identify and correct our own problems. Although
our Long Term Plan continues to pay dividends, we will continue to improve in all functional
areas and will use our self-assessment program to guide those improvements. We will
continue to meet routinely with the NRC staff to discuss our progress and other plant
initiatives.

We appreciate the Staff's acknowledgment of our efforts in the Plant Support area and will
continue with the same degree of effectiveness to further improve in the remaining three
functional areas. Although we received superior performance in the plant support area, the
SALP report indicated, “Some weaknesses were noted in the Access Authorization Program
with limited documentation of background screening files, independent verification of
background investigation screening records, and the venfication of activities during periods of
unemployment.” The Access Authorization Program has undergone a recent evaluation of its
processes and oversight functions. As a resuit, enhancements have been made to strengthen
the overall effectiveness of the program company wide. We will continue to monitor this
program and make additional improvements as necessary

Relating to the Plant Operations functional area, operator performance improved during the
SALP period. In addition, improvements were made in operations processes, and plant
material conditions. We have impiemented several changes to emphasize personnel
accountability These changes have resulied in an increased sense of ownership by plant
operators, which contributed to the longest continuous run at RBS, (which is also the best run
this year of any Entergy site). The staff indicated, “Despite these improvements, procedure
quality and operator errors still created challenges to plant operations.” Efforts to correct
procedure quality and operator errors will continue to be emphasized by plant management.
The SALP report stated, “The overall quality of procedures improved during the evaluation
period, but operators often continued to work around, rather than correct, inadequate
procedures.” We will continue to improve operator performance during routine activities and
focus on correcting procedure work around problems. Continuation of our self-assessment
and corrective action initiatives will assist with reductions in these areas.
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The Staff also noted, “Corrective action program reviews were thorough but did not always
provide a timely review of operability concerns.” In our efforts to maintain a conservative
approach to operating RBS, we are developing an operability determination procedure that will
provide additional guidance for timely review and assessment of operability concerns. This
procedure will ensure the performance of operability reviews are commensurate with the safety
significance of the system, structure, or component. We have developed an important safety
culture at the River Bend Station. Decisions made by operations personnei are conservative
and well thought out. Our safety system performance, which is our primary focus, has
improved significantly and is steadily approaching high performance comparable to other high
performing plants.

Improvements in the Maintenance functional area resulted from implementation of plans to
resolve long-standing equipment problems. We experienced fewer problems with less
significant adverse impact on plant operations from maintenance activities. This was a result of
the questioning aititudes of our maintenance pe 'sonnel, their sense of ownership and
identification of deficiencies through self-assessments and the corrective action process. We
are especially pleased the Staff recognizes the improvements we have made in the maintenance
area. The SALP report indicated, “ . probiems were still identified with the technical contents
of some work packages, surveillance procedures and drawings.” We are continuing to
improve usability of procedures, work packages, and other documents routinely used to
perform plant activities. Significant improvements will be recognized with the full
implementation of the Electronic Maintenance System. This system, which is already partially
implemented, will facilitate consistent development of work packages, as well as improving
availability of pertinent information for maintenance planners. We have taken a proactive
approach to comprehensively identify and correct problems in maintenance. Additional
improvements are planned and underway for the preventive maintenance program and in the
area of maintenance skills and work practices.

Performance in the Engineering functional area showed remarkable improvement. Our
increased management oversight assisted us in identifying initiatives and programs directed
toward correcting weaknesses. Engineering has an ongoing plan to regularly assess its
organizational structure for improvements and to make changes as necessary. We have
benefited greatly from the consolidation of engineering functions. Increased engineering
involvement will continue to identify and correct historic and current design problems.
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The SALP report stated, “... design engineering performance was mixed when conducting
engineering evaluations. .”. As indicated above, a new operability evaluation procedure is
being developed to prowde guidance on performing adequate and timely operability
evaluations. This procedure will improve the overall process for operability evaluations.
Initiation of comprehensive upgrade programs in configuration management and other
engmoenng processes will continue to be implemented to improve overall effectiveness in the
engineering functional area.

In summary, we have made considerable improvements in all areas of the plant. These
improvements were a resuit of organizations working together in a teamwork and Total
Quality environment with emphasis on accountability. We will continue to support decision-
making for all plant personnel. This culture has been instilled into each individual at River
Bend and, for the most part, has driven the improvements we observe today. We appreciate
this opportunity to comment on our progress and our plans for future initiatives. If you have
any questions regarding the information provided, please contact us.

Sincerely,
R Me i

cc. U S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Region [V
611 Ryan Plaza Drive, Suite 400

Arlington, TX 76011

NRC Resident Inspector
P. O Box 1051
St. Francisville, LA 70775

Mr. David L. Wigginton

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commussion
M/S OWFN 13-H-2

Washington , DC 20555
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